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Monday, November 08, 2010

Via Fax and ECF
Hon. Yvette Kane
Fax #: 717-221-3996

RE: Meleanie Hain v. Michael J. Deleo, et al
No.: 1:08-CV-2136

Your Honor:

Pursuant to this Honorable Court’s opinion of November 2, 2010 (dismissing the above
Complaint with leave, in part, to amend), kindly be advised that plaintiff will not be amending
and thus, “stands” on the original Complaint.

Thank you for this Honorable Court’s consideration of this notice that plaintiff intends to
“stand” on her Complaint. Likewise, we respectfully anticipate receiving an Order converting
this Honorable Court’s dismissal with leave to amend to a final Order dismissing the matter with

prejudice.
Sincerely,
[s/ Matthew B. Weisberg
MATTHEW B. WEISBERG
MBW/hcm

cc: David L. Schwalm, Esq.
Scott D. McCarroll, Esq.
(Via ECF Only)
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